College Station Independent School District

Success...edach life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clatk Ealy, Superintenident.

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Supérintendent

Date: February 14, 2018

Subject: Rooftop Air Handling Units for Cypress Grove Intermediate School
Agenda Item: 8.

Board Priority/ o _

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4

BACKGROUND

The Facilities Department is recommending replacement of three (3) Rooftop Air Handling Units
for Cypress Grove Intermediate School. These units-are at the end of their service life.

A proposal was requested from Texas Air Systems for these identified units per The Interlocal
Purchasing System (TIPS) Cooperative. College Station ISD is a member of The Interlocal
Purchasing System: (TIP S) Cooperative which is administered by Education Service Center (ESC)
8?

Mark Pantel, Director of Purchasing, and Jon Hall, Executive Director of Facilities, recommend
the purchase of three (3) Rooftop. Air Handling Units for Cypress Grove Intermediate School from
Texas Air Systems per The Interfocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Cooperative Contract #1032615
in the amourit of $89.155.00 using 2 2013 Bond Funds, Deferred Maintenance.
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College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

RECOMMENDATION

1t is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees approve

the purchase of three (3) Roofiop Air Handling Units for Cypress Grove Intermediate Schoot from
Texas Afr Systems per The Intetlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Cooperative Contract #1032615
ini the amount of $89,155.00 using 2013 Bond Funds, Deferred Maintenance.
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